

THE SUPERIOR OIL COMPANY

MIDLAND, TEXAS

May 28, 1954

MAIN OFFICE CCC
1954 JUN 1 AM 9:20

Re: The Superior Oil Company,
Blackwell #28-31 Well,
SW SW Sec. 31, T-5-N, R-11-E,
Torrance County, New Mexico.

Mr. Eugene A. Chavey
Oil & Gas Inspector
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

With reference to your letter dated May 13, 1954 concerning the drill-site of the captioned plugged and abandoned well, we wish to advise that clean-up operations were completed May 25, 1954. Attached is a supplemental Form C-103 covering this work.

Mr. Blackwell was present, and grading operations were performed under his guidance for approval.

Yours very truly,

THE SUPERIOR OIL COMPANY,



D. W. Prescott,
Division Engineer.

DWP/hg
Encls(3)